DATE:  16 JUN 04

TO:  ALL OFFERORS

SUBJECT:  AMENDMENT F TO COMPETITIVE INQUIRIES DA23SEP030208 AND

          DA23SEP030209

1.  The purpose of this amendment is to provide the following:

    a.  Questions and answers to the Site Surveys performed for

        OCONUS locations only.

    b.  Extend the due date for receipt of quotes to

        30 Jun 04 at 1400 hours CDST.
    c.  Revise the service delivery date to 10 Feb 05.
2.  Questions and answers are provided as follows:

STUTTGART SITE SURVEY:

Question  AUTONUM 
We understand the base infrastructure upgrade is not due to be ready for handover until November 2004.  Will the vendors be allowed to use this new ducting and the two new bldg entry points (2368 and 2383)?

Response 1.
Yes, the vendors will be able to use the new bldg entry points and ducting being established by the I3MP base upgrade.  The anticipated completion date for these items is November 2004 with a ready for use date commencing December 2004.  The circuit required delivery date for this inquiry is changed to 10 February 2005.  Vendors are instructed, for purposes of submitting quotes, to assume the I3MP upgrade will be complete and that two diverse building penetration points as described above and exterior on-base diverse duct routes will exist and be made available for vendor use commencing December 2004.  Vendors are reminded that they must coordinate/negotiate use of base facilities or any proposed new installation with on-site authorities (POC is Mr. Eric Allen, +49-711-680-5620; Secondary:  Mr. Eddie Bell - Contractor representative +49-711-680-4031/7251; or Major Rivers - 52nd SIG BN - S3, +49-711-680-4403).  Ducts and routes off base are commercially owned and cannot be provided by the Government.  The vendor awarded this inquiry is responsible for the end-to-end solution to include off base connectivity and obtaining approval for use of base facilities or the installation of any required new infrastructure.  In the event that diverse penetration points into building2383/2368 and exterior on-base diverse duct routes are not ready in time for the vendor to use an amendment will be issued to revise the required delivery date as needed.
Question  AUTONUM 
Building 2368 is under renovation and needs to be traversed, via the new I3MP Manhole 114 on one side, and bldg 2375 on the other, in order to get to the TCF termination point in 2383.  This construction on bldg 2368 may not be completed in time for the requested September delivery date.  In addition if the renovation is not completed in time, who will be responsible for providing the cable trays from bldg 2368 to 2375?

Response 2.
There will be no government furnished connectivity (i.e., cable trays between buildings 2368 and 2375).  Therefore, the vendor will be required to provide either cable trays or conduit should this be needed by the vendor for this requirement.  Also refer to Response 1.
Question  AUTONUM 
Is the vendor allowed to use flexible metal conduit?

Response 3.
Yes, the vendor is allowed to use flexible conduit on base for this requirement?

Question  AUTONUM 
With a number of renovations pending at Stuttgart, will the Government move out the due date?

Response 4.
The required delivery date for DA0208 and DA0209 is changed to 10 February 2005.

Question 5.
Will the Government allow the vendor to use existing and or new cable trays between Buildings 2368 and 2383?

Response 5.
There is no existing path between the two buildings - vendor will have to provide the conduit or cable tray if required by the vendor for this inquiry.
Question 6.
Where a fiber may pass vertically from each other with ample separation, will the Government accept using these fibers if they are concrete-encased?

Response 6.
Yes, optical paths may be permitted to cross under the following conditions:  No optical path for DA23SEP030208 and DA23SEP030209 shall share the same duct, duct banks or cable (bundle) as any other optical path of DA23SEP030208 and DA23SEP030209 between the Service Delivery Points (SDPs) listed in the inquiries.  Only one terrestrial optical path of DA23SEP030208 shall be permitted to cross over one terrestrial optical path of DA23SEP030209.  These same two optical paths shall not cross each other more than three (3) times between SDP's.  Each crossing shall be limited to not exceed 50 meters in length where separation is less then 50 meters.  One optical path or fiber pair (min) at these crossings shall be buried or encased in concrete.  These crossings shall be identified in the diagrams provided as part of the response to the inquiries.  The other optical pair for DA23SEP0208 and DA23SEP030209 shall not be allowed to cross terrestrially at any point.  There is no limit on number and length of Submarine Fiber Optical Cable (SFOC) crossings undersea for DA23SEP030208 and DA23SEP030209.
Question 7.
Will we have the ability to use the Planned Government Conduit currently under construction to access the Building 2383 for this requirement?  (Conduit under the IPM3 Project) Specifically the route coming from the Back Gate or Secondary Gate Man Holes 188 & 113 or do we have to Trench our own route in?

Response 7.
Refer to Response 1.  Man Hole #188 is not recognized.  Vendors will be permitted to use the conduit at Man Hole #118 (back gate) and the conduit at Man Hole #113 (tech control).

MOLESWORTH SITE SURVEY:

Question 8.
Please identify the commercial carriers with access to Molesworth.

Response 8.
Both BT and Cable and Wireless have a POP on base.

Question 9.
Is the vendor required to provide diverse terminating equipment at Molesworth for the diverse feeds into Molesworth or can the same terminating equipment be used?

Response 9.
Vendors are required to install their own fiber distribution panel at both commercial demarks at Molesworth.  The inquiry states that the vendor shall provide service via two (2) separate commercial demarcs in Bldg 400, room 1, terminated to alternate commercial central offices using separate entrances to the building.  The working and protection paths of the OC-192 circuit are to be completely diverse end-to-end between the Government Service Delivery Nodes (SDNs) identified in the inquiry.

Question 10.
Will we have the ability to use the Planned Government Conduit currently under construction to access the Building 400 for this requirement.  Specifically the route entering Molesworth from Man Hole #82, or do we have to Trench our own route in.

Response 10.
Vendors will be permitted to use the on-base conduit at Man Hole #82.  Vendors are reminded that they must coordinate/negotiate use of base facilities or any proposed new installation with on-site authorities (POC is Ms. Dawn Kurcera, +44-1480-82-2840; Secondary: TSgt Lynn Hahn, +44-1480-82-2400).  Ducts and routes off base are commercially owned and cannot be provided by the Government.  The vendor awarded this inquiry is responsible for the end-to-end solution to include off base connectivity and obtaining approval for use of base facilities or the installation of any required new infrastructure.

DITCO CONTACTS ARE:

EVA FREIDENBERG, 618-229-9743

FREIDENE@SCOTT.DISA.MIL

DARLENE FRY, 618-229-9494

FRYD@SCOTT.DISA.MIL

